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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, March 03, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Keino Young; Jim Breman

Cec: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Anna Williams; Mark Laux
Subject: RE: Confidentiality in Docket 100009-El for Progress Energy

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 01340-10 to the source. Thank you.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Jim Breman

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Anna Williams; Mark Laux
Subject: RE: Confidentiality in Docket 100009-EI for Progress Energy

Piease return it to the source.

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:.51 PM
To: Keino Young; Jim Breman

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Anna Williams; Mark Laux
Subject: Confidentiality in Docket 100009-E! for Progress Energy

Keino and Jim,

Ms. Costello from Carlton Fields called me to confirm the refiling of the redacted testimony for Will Garrett.
She also requested that DN 01340-10 be returned to the source since they will be filing a new request for

confidentiality along with the confidential material (including the corrected pages). Please provide

instructions if this document is also to be returned to the source along with DNs 01341-10 and 01347-10.

Thank you for your help on this matter.
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